4. A715316

Sent: ursda ebruary 2020 10:05 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: etroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin

2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

I

Thank you for providing Schlumberger’s revised response to recommendation 2101-1. NOPSEMA advises that this
recommendation is now closed.

Please note that Schlumberger’s implementation of EP control measures for the Otway Basin 2D MSS may be
subject to future inspection.

Kind regards

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

w NOPSEMA | crpreies"

For Official Use Only

From:
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 7:06 PM

Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks for your comments.

We've revised our statement in response to the requested action as per green text below:




Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
Have a good long weekend.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 4:10 PM

Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only
Good afternoon-l

Thank for you for sending through a summation of our conversation on 16 Jan and copies of the_

There is one items that requires additional clarity / commitment from SLB in order to close out recommendation
2101-1.
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Please call me if you have any questions.

Regards

Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.
To receive the latest news and information

(D NOPSEMA

For Official Use Only

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 4:33 PM

Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hope this finds you well.

Apologies for not getting back to you earlier. I've summarized the following for you based on our telephone
conversation last Thursday.



Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,




Files Sent, Thank you!

Schlumberger-Private

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 4:39 PM

Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

oeerlil

Thank you for providing a response to NOPSEMA's requests for additional detail / clarification in relation to the

actions that SLB will take to address recommendations raised in inspection 2101. | have included NOPSEMA’s
response below in orange text.




Please contact or | should you have any further queries about the actions SLB will take to address

the matter identified in this email.

Kind regards

2101-1
Action:

Timeframe for action:

Further information:

Timeframe for action:

Further information:




2101-3

Timeframe for action:

Information to close out recommendation:

Timeframe:
Further information:
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Further information:

2101-6
Action and timeframe:

Further information:

Timeframe for action:
Further information:

Timeframe for action:




Further information:

Timeframe for action:
Further information.

2101-10
Action:

Timeframe:
Further information:




Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.

To receive the latest news and information

{D NOPSEMA

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 8:35 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks for your time yesterday. Based on the conversation, we have inserted our response in green text and have
kept them short and to the point. Please let us know if you have any further clarifications.

2101-1

N
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o
T
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2101-9

2101-10

Schlumberger-Private

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:02 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]



Hi

There have been some delays in the connecting flights and a couple of us will still be in air at 11.45AM Perth time.
We propose to reschedule the teleconference for 4PM Perth time this afternoon. | will resend the invite, please let
me know if this doesn’t work and we can revise for a later time slot accordingly.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:
Sent: Sunday, 12 January 2020 12:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

All of us are travelling to Portland Victoria for the Project start up on Monday. Just working through our flight
schedule, following time windows would work for us for a teleconference on Monday, 13*" Jan.

=  11.45AM Perth Time
= 4PM Perth Time

| will send a skype invite for 11.45AM for Monday morning, if that doesn’t work then | can revise it accordingly.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 11:15 PM
To: >

Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

vear Bl

Please see below NOPSEMA'’s advice to SLB’s proposed actions in response to recommendations of inspection 2101
(Otway Basin 2D MC MSS).

| suggest that we meet (teleconference or face to face) on Monday or early Tuesday (if possible) to discuss SLB’s
response to the matters raised below noting the anticipated commencement date of 16 January 2020.

I'll give you a call on Monday morning to discuss.

Kind regards






2101-7

Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.
To receive the latest news and information

(D NOPSEMA



From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 6:18 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS

Hi

Hope this finds you well.

We have submitted our response via secure transfer in the requested spreadsheet format.

Also, recommendation 2101-8,9,10 were not included in the spreadsheet provided to us. We have summarized our
response (in green)to referred recommendation as per below as the spreadsheet is protected and is not allowing us
to make the changes:

=  NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-08
SLB response:

=  NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-09
SLB response:

=  NOPSEMA Recommendation 2101-10
SLB response:
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Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 2:48 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS
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Happy New year.

We confirm the receipt of final report and will get back to you with our response to the recommendations before
CoB on 8™ January.

Regards,

Schlumberger-Private

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 3:06 PM
To: >
Cc:

Subject: [Ext] Notice - Issue of final report - Petroleum environmental inspection Otway Basin 2DMC MSS

DLM Only

oear il

Please find attached NOPSEMA'’s final inspection report for the petroleum environmental inspection of the
Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC Marine Seismic Survey.

NOPSEMA requests that Schlumberger provides responses to recommendations by 8 January 2020 to enable
NOPSEMA to consider these responses prior to the commencement of the seismic survey activity.

Responses to recommendations should be submitted via the secure file transfer and using the attached
spreadsheet.

Please give me a call if you have any questions and let me know if you would like to meet to discuss responses to
recommendations prior to submitting them.

Kind regards

B

Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.
To receive the latest news and information



4> NOPSEMA
DLM Only

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain confidential,
sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disseminate or
retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that this message is
secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
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